
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on March 14, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Lou Tasa, Minnesota Department of Transportation, District 2 Highway Engineer 
 a. Construction Update 
 
2. Richard Magnusson, Fair Board Secretary/Red River Development Association Representative 
 a. 2017 County Fair 
 b.  Red River Development Association - Update 
 

9:45 Consent Agenda 
1. February 28, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Jail - Computer System Upgrade 
3. Buffer Strip Resolution 
4. Audit Contract 
5. Lease Agreement – County Owned Property 
6. Tri-Valley Opportunity Council – Resolution of Support 
7. 2017 Boat and Water Safety Grant 

 
9:50 Department Reports 
 1. Highway 
  a. Call for Bids – 2017 Brushing Projects 
  b. Land Surveyor Service Contract 
   
10:00 Committee Reports 
 
10:00 County Board Items  

1. Courthouse Renovation Policy Discussion 
2. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:45 Unfinished Business 

 
10:45 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  MnDOT 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lou Tasa, Minnesota Department of Transportation, 
District 2 Highway Engineer 

Presenter:  Lou Tasa 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
MnDOT District 2 Highway Engineer Lou Tasa will meet with the Board to provide a 2017 Construction 
Update. 

Background: 
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Richard Magnusson – Roseau County Ag Society 

Presenter:  Richard Magnusson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
 

Background: 
Red River Valley Development Association Update 
Roseau County Fair Board Update 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
February 28, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the February 28, 2017 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

February 28, 2017 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, February 28, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

Consideration of an Audit Agreement was added as an Auditor Department Report; a Lake 
of the Woods Sportsman’s Club Request for Reimbursement was added to the Consent Agenda; 
and, Highway Department hires and an advertisement for hire were added to the Highway 
Department Report.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, 
seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe distributed a brochure with details on the Discovery and Development 
HUB (a co-working space) Open House in Warroad; and, Commissioner Foldesi stated that 
Wikstrom Telephone Company had contacted him with regard to the County’s financial support of 
Roseau Electric Cooperative’s feasibility study on expanding broadband services to rural residents.   
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 2/16/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,607.00 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  2,855.63 
 THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC  3,099.23 
 TOWN OF BARNETT  20,242.94 
 TOWN OF BARTO  19,196.99 
 TOWN OF BEAVER  6,788.88 
 TOWN OF CEDARBEND  12,563.35 
 TOWN OF DEER  19,527.55 
 TOWN OF DEWEY  11,716.21 
 TOWN OF DIETER  18,653.12 
 TOWN OF ENSTROM  23,717.94 
 TOWN OF FALUN  15,881.65 
 TOWN OF GOLDEN VALLEY  13,708.04 
 TOWN OF GRIMSTAD  13,764.23 
 TOWN OF HEREIM  16,747.86 
 TOWN OF HUSS  13,272.43 
 TOWN OF JADIS  38,437.58 
 TOWN OF LAKE  74,146.58 



 

 TOWN OF LAONA  28,197.49 
 TOWN OF LIND  13,684.55 
 TOWN OF MALUNG  23,158.95 
 TOWN OF MICKINOCK  20,467.42 
 TOWN OF MOOSE  14,695.87 
 TOWN OF MORANVILLE  38,848.11 
 TOWN OF NERESON  14,332.01 
 TOWN OF PALMVILLE  6,722.26 
 TOWN OF POHLITZ  5,880.70 
 TOWN OF POLONIA  15,274.37 
 TOWN OF POPLAR GROVE  10,116.70 
 TOWN OF REINE  6,993.25 
 TOWN OF ROSS  24,342.07 
 TOWN OF SKAGEN  20,594.92 
 TOWN OF SOLER  13,708.62 
 TOWN OF SPRUCE  27,636.45 
 TOWN OF STAFFORD  17,917.34 
 TOWN OF STOKES  19,765.65 
 12 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,689.13 

Final Total:  654,953.07 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 2/23/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 3 Payments less than 2,000.00  768.29 

Final Total:  768.29 
 
Warrants Approved On 2/28/2017 For Payment 3/03/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ERICKSON ENGINEERING CO., LLC  10,806.00 
 JOBS HQ  5,266.00 
 LAKE OF THE WOODS CO PUBLIC WORKS 436,446.43 
 MATTSON PHARMACY INC  4,811.84 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,588.00 
 ROSEAU DIESEL SERVICE INC  4,283.53 
 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP  7,074.32 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  6,071.46 
 47 Payments less than 2,000.00  20,120.38 

Final Total:  499,467.96 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 

Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the February 14, 2017 Board Proceedings; and, approved a Lake of the Woods 
Sportsman’s Club Request for Reimbursement, in the amount of $759.88, for trail fabric and rock. 
  
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval of two contracts; a final payment; 
Survey Crew Chief and Head Shop Mechanic hires; and, an advertisement to hire. 



 

 
 A motion to approve a contract with Morris Sealcoat and Trucking, Inc., in the amount of 
$264,269.00, for the 2017 Seal Coat and Fog Seal Projects, was made by Commissioner Falk, 
seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to approve a contract with Knife River Materials, in the amount of $2,581,513.30, 
for the 2017 Bituminous Projects, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to approve a final payment to Northwest Concrete Products, in the amount of 
$21,948.94, for ditch brushing, was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner 
Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to hire Wilfred Moser as a regular full-time Head Shop Mechanic (Grade 7, Step 
C), effective March 12, 2017, was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner 
Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to hire Jacob Mertens as a regular full-time Survey Crew Chief (Grade 7, Step B), 
effective March 12, 2017, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner 
Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to approve advertising for the hire of a regular full-time Heavy Equipment Operator 
was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
Assessor 
 Assessor Lund met with the Board to request approval to purchase three tablets and three 
licenses for Remote Checkout Software.  Lund explained that these tablets will be used by the 
Deputy Assessors to perform real-time assessing duties while out viewing properties.  A motion to 
approve the purchase of three tablets and the Remote Checkout Software licenses, in the amount 
of $8,900.00 ($5,300.00 from the Land Records Technology Fund and $3,600.00 from the IT 
budget and/or the Assessor’s Technology Fund), was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
Auditor 

Auditor Monsrud requested the Board consider a contract from Hoffman, Philip and Knutson 
to perform the required annual audit.  The Board requested Monsrud contact similar size Counties 
to compare costs of audit services.  This matter will be discussed again at the March 14, 2017 
Board Meeting. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS    
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Association of Minnesota 
Counties (AMC) Spring Legislative Conference, 2/15-2/17/17; Social Services Board, 2/21/17; 
Highway Committee, 2/21/17; Township Officers meeting, 2/21/17; Red River Basin 
Commission, 2/22/17; Northwest Community Action, 2/23/17; Emergency Manager Hiring 
Committee meeting, 2/27/17. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s): Social Services Board, 
2/21/17; Highway Committee, 2/21/17. 
 



 

 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): Minnesota’s Rural 
Counties, 2/15/17; AMC 2/16-2/17/17; Social Services Board, 2/21/17; Highway Committee, 
2/21/17; Township Officers meeting 2/21/17; Team EPIC (Warroad), 2/24/17; Warroad City 
Council, 2/27/17. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Northern Counties 
Land Use Coordinating Board, 2/16/17; AMC Legislative Conference 2/16-2/17/17; AMC Board 
of Directors, 2/16/17; AMC Research Committee, 2/17/17; FEMA appeal meeting with Governor 
Dayton’s Staff, 2/17/17; Social Services Board, 2/21/17; Highway Committee, 2/21/17; Domestic 
Violence Advisory Committee, 2/21/17; Jadis Town Board, 2/21/17; Township Officers meeting, 
2/21/17; Roseau Economic Development Authority, 2/22/17; Northland College/City of Roseau, 
2/23/17; Lao Assistance Center meeting, 2/24/17; Emergency Manager Hiring Committee 
meeting, 2/27/17. 
 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
2/21/17; Highway Committee, 2/21/17; Township Officers meeting, 2/21/17; Joint Counties 
Natural Resource Board, 2/27/16. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 11:33 p.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for March 14, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Jail – Computer System Upgrade 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider approval of a Jail computer system upgrade. 
 

Background: 
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Date:
Quoted By:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Quantity: Unit Price: Amount:
3 $945.00 $2,835.00
2 $2,025.00 $4,050.00

1 $958.50 $958.50
2 $742.50 $1,485.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00

$9,328.50

186.57$                 

Hours: Unit Price: Amount:
16 123.00$           1,968.00$              
15 162.00$           2,430.00$              
1 94.50$             94.50$                   
0 162.00$           -$                       
0 94.50$             -$                       

0 84.00$             -$                       

4,492.50$              

Subcontractor: Amount:
-$                       
-$                       
-$                       

3,932.00$              

17,939.57$      

Warranty:

PO#:

Date:

                   326 Blackburn St., Ripon, WI  54971     P: 920-748-6603    F: 920-748-9397

Quotation # 161512RC

Sold To: 12/15/2016
Chris Stauffer Lori Endeward
Roseau County Jail
604 5th Ave, SW
Roseau, MN  56751

218-463-4247 0 chris.stauffer@co.roseau.mn.us

Description:    
This quote is for 3 HP Computers complete with Wonderware Upgrade Licenses for Rooms 11 Dispatch and 30 Jailer.  It also includes 2 Touchscreen monitors 
to update for the new Wonderwar upgrades.  An ACI Technician would come to site to set up, install and test.

Parts Description:
HP Computer
Wonderware Full License Upgrade

Wonderware Factory Focus Upgrade
19" Touchscreen Monitors
0
0
0

Shipping & Handling:

Labor Description:
Field Technician
Programming
Project Management
Engineering
CAD 

Manufacturing / Testing

Subcontract Services: 0
Subcontractor Materials
Subcontractor Labor

Travel & Per Diem:
Total Quotation:

Exceptions:

 
Delivery and installation lead times shall be determined upon receipt of your purchase order or signed quotation at ACI.
This quote does not include sales tax which will be added at invoicing if required.

1 Year
Accurate Controls, Inc. shall guarantee equipment to be free from defects during the warranty period.  We shall send replacement parts for defective equipment 
in a timely fashion after diagnosis by our service department and receipt of a signed purchase order.  If it is determined that the equipment to be replaced is 
defective, no invoice will be sent.  ACI does not warranty equipment that is damaged due to negligence, acts of God or vandalism.

Respectfully:

Thank you for your business!Lori Endeward
Lori Endeward, Service Coordinator

lendeward@accuratecontrols.com

Print Name Title 

Quotation valid for 30 days, subject to change thereafter.

Please accept this signature as an approval of this quotation and an authorization to proceed. 

Authorized Signature



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Buffer Strip Resolution 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a Resolution in opposition of the State Buffer Strip Initiative. 
 

Background: 
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-03-01 
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Legislature has passed MN Statute 103F.48 to develop a 
statewide program to provide riparian protection through the use of vegetative buffer strips, 
stating that landowners owning property adjacent to a water body identified and mapped on a 
buffer protection map must maintain a buffer to protect water resources, and 
 

WHEREAS, this has caused a large number of Roseau County landowners to voice 
their concerns with this legislation to their local County Commissioners, such as; 
A.  That this legislation violates a landowner’s constitutional rights as to taking land without 

proper consideration given for the property 
B. Placing unfunded costs to meet these requirements on landowners and in most cases 

lessening in the value of a landowner’s property 
C. That there is no substantive proof that by implementing this buffer system that it will 

improve water quality as is intended 
D. That many landowners would accept common sense legislation as to alternative practices 

for buffer on ditch inlet areas versus an arbitrary buffer along an entire ditch system 
where water from that area next to the ditch does not drain directly into the ditch system 

E. That the cost to implement this legislation is solely and unfairly placed on the 
landowners to implement and will cause a financial burden to implement and maintain 
with future losses from inabilities to plant desired crops for profit on these acres 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of  Commissioners 
hereby strongly oppose the current legislation as is stated under MN Statute 103F.48 and 
request that the Minnesota Legislature, along with Governor Dayton's support, overturn this 
legislation or at minimum to modify the current legislation to pay for all costs, present and 
future, to landowners that are mandated to comply and to allow for common sense 
alternative practices for landowners to provide buffers on ditch inlets versus an entire 
system where it can be shown that the water from those adjacent areas do not drain directly 
into a ditch system. 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on March 14, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Audit Contract 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a Hoffman, Philip and Knutson Audit agreement.    
 

Background: 
Hoffman, Philipp & Knutson, PLLC has presented two options for a Multi-Year Audit Agreement.  Three year:  
2017- 2019 = $26,000.00 per year.  Five year:  2017-2021 = $25,000.00 per year.   
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 









 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lease Agreement - County Owned Property 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider authorizing the Chair and Auditor to execute the Agricultural Lease Agreement 
between Roseau County and Rodney Sikorski.  
 

Background: 
Rodney Sikorski has previously leased Gov. Lots 1 & 2; E ½ SW ¼; SE ¼ NE ¼; NE ¼ SE ¼ in Section 6, 
Township 162, Range 44 for a 7 month period at an annual cost of $432.00.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



1 
 

AGRICULTURAL LEASE 
AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement is made this ___ day of ______, 2017, by and between Roseau County, 

(LESSOR) and Rodney Sikorski, (LESSEE).  The parties agree as follows: 
 

1. DEMISE & DESCRIPTION: LESSOR demises and lets to LESSEE, to occupy and to use for 
agricultural purposes and for no other purposes, the following described real estate located in the 
County of Roseau, State of Minnesota, consisting of 240.53 acres of pasture land, and legally 
described as follow: 

 
Government Lot One (1), Two (2), East Half of the Southwest Quarter (E½ SW¼), Southeast 
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE¼ NE¼), and the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter 
(NE¼ SE¼) in Section Six (6), Township One Hundred Sixty-two (162) North, Range Forty-four 
(44) West. 

 
2. TERM: The term of this lease agreement shall be for a period of s e v e n  (7) m o n t h s  from 
May 1, 2017, to November 30, 2017.  

 
3. BINDING EFFECT: The provisions of the lease agreement shall be binding on the heirs, 
executors, administrators and assigns of both LESSOR and LESSEE in like manner as upon the 
original parties. 

 
4. RENT: LESSEE agrees to pay LESSOR, as annual cash rent for the use of the above- 
described pa s tu re  l and, the sum of $432.00 at the time of signing.  

 
5. DEFAULT: LESSEE agrees that in the event he should be in default of the performance of any of 
the terms of this lease agreement, or have otherwise breached this lease agreement, LESSOR may in 
addition to any remedy now or hereafter available at law or in equity have the rights and remedies set 
forth in this lease agreement, which shall be deemed cumulative and not exclusive of those available at 
law or in equity. 

 
6. LESSEE'S DUTIES: LESSEE agrees to faithfully keep said land and the improvements thereon in 
as good condition of repairs as the same now are, reasonable by the elements alone excepted or Lessee 
shall pay Lessor for any damage to said land resulting from the use. 

 
7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING:  LESSEE will neither assign this lease nor sublet any part 
of said land without the consent of said LESSOR. 

 
8. PLOWBACK:  LESSEE is not responsible to plow, chisel plow or deep disking the tillable acres 
at the termination of this lease. 
 

  9. GOVERNING LAW: It is agreed that this lease agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of Minnesota. 

 
10. ATTORNEY FEES: In the event that any action is filed in relation to this lease agreement, the 



2 
 

unsuccessful party in the action shall pay to the successful party, in addition to all the sums that either 
party may be called upon to pay, a reasonable sum for the successful party's attorney fees. 

 
11. EFFECT  OF  PARTIAL  INVALIDITY:  The  invalidity  of  any  provision  of  this  lease 
agreement will not and shall not be deemed to affect the validity of any other provision. 

 
12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the 
parties. 

 
13. MODIFICATION:  Any  modification  of  this  lease  agreement  shall  be  binding  only  if 
evidenced in writing. 

 
14. LIABILITY:  This lease shall not be construed as imposing any liability on the Lessor for injury to 
person or property or any other person or property, arising from Lessee’s use of the leased lands under this 
lease or any other license, lease, easement or other encumbrances.  Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Lessor from all claims arising out of the use of the lease lands, whether such claims are 
asserted by civil action or otherwise.  
 
15. TERMINATION CLAUSE:  This lease agreement may be terminated, without cause, upon 30 
days written notice to all other parties.  Upon termination, cash rent shall be pro-rated.  
 
16. OTHER TERMS: None. 
 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, each party to this lease agreement has caused it to be executed on the 
date first written. 

 
LESSEE    LESSOR 

    COUNTY OF                                     

BY:                                                            BY:            
 Name/Title   Chairperson 
 
 
Date of signature:                                        Date of Signature:      

    BY:                  
     Auditor 
 
    APPROVED AS TO FORM & EXECUTION 

    BY:        
     County Attorney 
     
    Date of Signature: _____________________ 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  NW Community Action 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council - Resolution of Support 

Presenter:  Gayle Peterson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a Resolution in support of the Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance 
Program (FHPAP). 

Background: 
      
FHPAP funds provide assistance for one or several months of rent or mortgage payments for families 
experiencing a crisis.  Families receiving financial assistance are required to complete monthly case 
management and follow-up services.  The funds can also be used for deposits, utility bills, transportation 
and help with child care.  The Tri-Valley Opportunity Council is the program grantee and Northwest 
Community Action is the sub-grantee. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-03-02 
 

 
Resolution Authorizing Application for 

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency 
Family Homelessness Prevention and Assistance Program 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, State of Minnesota, has been 
authorized to undertake a program to provide funds for Family Homeless Prevention and 
Assistance projects; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc. in the nine-county region of northwest 
Minnesota has developed an application for the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency Family 
Homelessness Prevention and Assistance program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc. have demonstrated the ability to perform 
the required activities of the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency Family Homelessness 
Prevention & Assistance Program; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc. is 
hereby authorized as an entity to be charged with the administration of funds made available 
through the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency Family Homelessness Prevention & Assistance 
program in the County of Roseau, in Minnesota. 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on March 14, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2017 State Boat and Water Safety Grant  
 
 

Presenter:  Sheriff Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

×< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Sheriff Gust will be asking the Board for approval of the 2017 Boat and Water Safety Grant in the amount 
of $2,545.00.  This is for the period January 1, 2017 – June 30, 2018.     

Background: 
      
Copy of previous grant included with copy of contract and conflict of interest form to be signed. 

Supporting Documentation: x Attached       None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  × Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 

Call for Bids - 2017 Brushing Projects

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 

Requesting the Board approve a Call for Bids for 2017 Ditch Brushing. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Land Surveyor Service Contract  
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Requesting Board approval of a Land Surveying Contract with George E.R. Coulombe. 
  
 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Courthouse Renovation Policy Discussion 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Board will discuss the option of developing a Courthouse Renovation Policy. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 14, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
Commissioner Phillipe and Commissioner Swanson’s Committee reports are attached. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
March 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
March 1: One Watershed One Plan – Warroad 
March 7:  Operations – Roseau 
March 7:  COW – Roseau 
March 13:  Warroad City Council 
March 14:  County Board - Roseau 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
FEBRUARY 27, 2017 -   EMERGENCY MANAGER APPLICATION REVIEW 
 
MARCH 1, 2017 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
MARCH 6, 2017 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;  deferred a decision whether to open 
the municipal liquor store on Sundays 
 
MARCH 7, 2017 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
MARCH 7, 2017 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
MARCH 8, 2017 -   SAFETY TRAINING 
 
MARCH 8, 2017 -   ROSEAU COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
MARCH 8, 2017 -   NORTHWEST EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD  (I T V) 
 
MARCH 9, 2017 -   NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING 
BOARD  (CHISHOLM);  state land holdings discussion 
 
MARCH 9, 2017 -   STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD FINANCE 
COMMITTEE  (TELECONFERENCE) 
 
MARCH 13, 2017 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 
 
MARCH 10, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES RESEARCH 
COMMITTEE (TELECONFERENCE) 
 
MARCH 13, 2017 -   ROSEAU COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGER INTERVIEW 
COMMITTEE 
 
 


	3-14-17 Board Meeting Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - Lou Tasa MnDOT District 2 Engineer - RBA
	Board Appointment 2 - Richard Magnusson - Roseau Cty Ag Society - RBA
	Consent 1 - February 28, 2017 Board Proceedings - RBA
	2-28-17 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Jail - Computer System Upgrade - RBA
	Computer Upgrade Quote

	Consent 3 - Buffer Strip Resolution - RBA
	Buffer Strip Resolution

	Consent 4 - Audit Contract - RBA
	Hoffman, Philip and Knutson Audit Contracts

	Consent 5 - Lease Agreement - County Owned Property - RBA
	Agricultural Lease Agreement

	Consent 6 - Tri-Valley Opportunity Council - Res of Support - RBA
	Consent 7 - 2017 State Boat and Water Safety Grant - RBA
	Mn DNR Boat and Water Safety Grant Document 

	Department Report 1a - Call for Bids 2017 Ditch Brusing - RBA
	Department Report 1b - Land Surveyor Service Contract - RBA
	County Board Item 1 - Courthouse Renovation Policy Discussion - RBA
	County Board Item 2 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		March 14, 2017		Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

February 28, 2017 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the February 28, 2017 Board Proceedings. 



		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





